Saranac Community Association August 15, 2023

- I. Call to Order 7:00 pm
- II. Roll call: Ryan Hesche, Julie Hartman, Sharon Darby, Kristy Winglar, Jim Adado, Doug Borup, Julie Miller, Audra, Patricia Raimer, Cathy Hesche, Leah, Grieves, Jan Renwick
- III. Secretary Report Approved by Audra, 2nd by Jim.
- IV. Treasurer Report Approved by Doug, 2nd by Jim.
- V. Welcome guests: Octavia and Robert Hirons.
- VI. Beginning this meeting (8/15/23), Sharon will begin posting our meeting minutes.
- VII. Upcoming Events:
 - i. Community Market on 8/19 Denny Farms will be there again and Irelynn's Sweet Corn will be there. Discussed the potential of including a "flea market" next summer.
 - ii. Movie on the Baseball Field 8/25 @ 9pm-ish
 - iii. Bridge Festival 8/26

VIII. Bridgefest

- i. Breakfast: Doug has griddles lined up to cook with and has all the groceries picked up and lined up. Jason Smith with get the chairs.
- ii. Parade: Julie
- iii. Vendors: Shelly has 25 vendors lined up so far! And 5 or 6 food vendors.
- iv. Rides: Vertical Edge is all set and lined up for the rides.
- v. Beer Tent: We will have the beer tent for BF, but we may not be able to have it for other music nights because it's not selling enough.
- vi. Wrist Bands: We have some volunteers for selling wrist bands. Hannah w/IB, Shirley Jackson, Jan Renwick, Julie Miller, Shelly and Kathy Griffin
- vii. Awards: Have been ordered.
- viii. Misting fans: Possibly line some up for next year.
- ix. Trash Dumpster: We'll have a dumpster for the day and we will have a volunteer to take care of trash and keep the bathrooms clean.
- IX. GNO: Kristy has 15 or so vendors lined up already. Set up can begin at 4. Event is 5-8pm. We will be able to use the Legion again. The DPW crew will set up the barricades. Kristy will get with the rest of the places in town after Bridge Fest.
- X. Christmas Tree: We were hoping to put the tree in the center of the circle, but that circle is a rain garden. The tree will go on the other side of the circle near the big rock instead. Ryan is working on finding a new Santa since Rod passed away this year.
- XI. Harvest Fest: Trick or Treating will be on Halloween. We will still have trunk or treat during Harvest fest. No band and beer tent this year. Costume contest?
- XII. Christmas in a Small Town: Vendors in some of the businesses, cookie decorating, gift wrapping station. It would be great to have something unique. Maybe a Christmas light or decorating contest, horse/wagon rides, etc.
- XIII. Pink Out Volleyball Games: September 16th and 23rd Looking for donations for the fundraiser baskets.

- XIV. Raffle License form: Ryan created a form for any groups that are requesting a raffle license, so all the information is there.
- XV. Meeting adjourned: 8:09pm

Bridge Fest Sponsors: Herbrucks, Pinkney Hill, Fred Haight, Coverup Enclosures, Lake Funeral Home, CDS, Real Pro Auto, BHT&D, Shellenbarger Farms, Cho, Independent Bank, Sparrow Health, Day Bible Chapel.

Upcoming Events:
Community Market 1st & 3rd Saturday
August 25th - Movie Night - The Sandlot (Varsity Baseball Field)
August 26 - Bridge Festival
August 26 - Tunes at the Trailhead w/Prior Noon
September 14th - Girls Night Out
March 23, 2024 - Easter Egg Hunt

Next meeting will be August 15, 2023 at 7pm at the Saranac Greenridge Realty Office.